

RECEIVED

JUN 29 2021

PUBLIC SERVICE  
COMMISSION

Willie Bush  
69 Marie Roberts  
Lost Creek, Ky 41348

June 23, 2021

Public Service Commissioner  
211 Sower Blvd  
Frankfort, Ky 40601

Dear Public Service Commissioner:

Referring to Case No: 2020-0039, advertised in the Times-Voice, I would appreciate being considered for the Breathitt County Water Board position.


My 38 years of experience in the fire protection industry where I gained much knowledge of water supply requirements and installation methods qualify me for such a position.

I am attaching my resume for review in consideration of an appointment to this position on the Breathitt County Water Board. I would be honored to accept a seat on this board. I am extremely interested in securing clean water for all the citizens of Breathitt County.

Sincerely Yours

Willie Bush

**Willie Bush**  
**69 Marie Roberts Road**  
**Lost Creek, KY 41348**



---

## **EDUCATION**

Breathitt County High School    Graduated 1963

Completion of Sprinkler Fitter Apprenticeship Program consisting of field experience installing underground and overhead piping through employment with fire sprinkler contractors and written course of instruction through Pennsylvania State University leading to certification as a Journeyman Sprinkler Fitter

## **WORK HISTORY**

Viking Fire Protection	1963-1973	Apprentice & Journeyman Sprinkler Fitter
Grunau Company	1973-1983	Journeyman Sprinkler Fitter
Bush Fire Protection Co.	1983-2001	Owner/Manager

## **SKILLS AND ABILITIES**

- Installation of Ductile Iron and PVC underground piping
- Installation of Steel and PVC overhead piping
- Performing flow tests to determine available water pressure
- System design with hydraulic calculations
- Preparing job estimates for bidding
- Bid evaluations
- Writing job specifications
- Specification evaluations
- Product and material evaluations
- Cost evaluations
- Emergency services